Ceannasai um Seirbhisi

Curam Soisialta faoi Michumais

Slainte Phobail, larthar,

An Sean lonad Slainte, Sraid an Bhiocaire, Tuaim, Co. na
Gaillimhe

T: 09337934 R: john.fizmaurice@hse.ie

General Manager's Office

Disability Services

Community Healthcare West,

Old Health Centre, Vicar St., Tuam, Co. Galway.
Tel: 09337934 Email: mary.odonnell5@hse.ie

Alan Dillon T.D.,
Dail Eireann,
Leinster House,
Dublin 2.

11™ December 2020.

PO 40541/20
‘To ask the Minister for Health if he will provide the funding allocated to early intervention and

school age disability services in County Mavyo in tabular form; and if he will make a statement
on the matter’.

Dear Deputy Dillon,

I refer to PQ 40541/20 uploaded on the PAD System on 29™ November 2020 and due for response on
15™ December 2020 regarding representations that you have made to the Minister for Health
concerning ‘if he will provide the funding allocated to early intervention and school age disability
services in County Mayo in tabular form; and if he will make a statement on the matter’. The HSE has
been requested to reply directly to you on this matter. The following response outlines the position.

Please be advised that the funding allocated to early intervention and school age disability services in
County Mayo is outlined in tabular form below: -

Early Intervention and School Age Services - Disability Services Budget 2020
Voluntary Agencies Mayo €3,959,411
Special Schools €170,663
Total funding €4,130,074

I trust that this response has clarified the matter that you have raised in this instance.

Yours sincerely,

o8 (o
// Mary O’Donnell{)
General Manager,
Disability Services,
Community Healthcare West.




